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October 17, 2022 
Dennis Talluto 
P.O. Box 80943 
Rochester, MI 48306 
  
 
Re: Fealk v. Talluto 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2022 - 10 - 147 - 47 
 
Dear Mr. Talluto: 
 
The Department of State (Department) has received a formal complaint alleging you have 
violated MCL 169.247 of the Michigan Campaign Finance Act (MCFA) by failing to include an 
identification statement on a campaign advertisement in the Rochester Post. A photo is included 
with the complaint; a copy of the complaint is enclosed. 
 
The MCFA and corresponding administrative rules require a person who produces printed 
material that relates to an election include the phrase “Paid for by [name and address of the 
person who paid for the item].”  MCL 169.247(1), R 169.36(2). A knowing violation constitutes 
a misdemeanor offense punishable by a fine of up to $1,000.00, imprisonment for up to 93 days, 
or both. MCL 169.247(6). 
 
Upon review, the evidence submitted supports the conclusion that a potential violation of the Act 
has occurred. From the outset, the Department must consider whether the materials fall within 
the ambit of the MCFA. Because the materials explicitly advocate for the election or defeat of a 
candidate, or for the passage or defeat of a ballot proposal, the materials contain express 
advocacy as defined by the Act. MCL 169.206(2)(j). As explained above, such materials must 
contain a “paid for by” statement listing the name and address of the committee purchasing the 
materials. However, the evidence shows that the materials at issue here omit part or all of that 
required statement. That absence supports the conclusion that a potential violation of the MCFA 
has occurred. 
 
After reaching this conclusion, the Act requires the Department to “endeavor to correct the 
violation or prevent a further violation by using informal methods” if it finds that “there may be 
reason to believe that a violation … has occurred [.]” MCL 169.215(10). The objective of an 
informal resolution is “to correct the violation or prevent a further violation.” Id.   
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Given this, the Department concludes that a formal warning is a sufficient resolution to the 
complaint and is hereby advising you that MCL 169.247(1) and R 169.36(2) require you to print 
a complete and accurate identification statement on all campaign materials, consisting of the 
phrase “paid for by” followed by the full name and address of your committee. 
 
Note that all printed materials referencing you or your candidacy produced in the future must 
include this identification statement. For all materials currently in circulation, the paid for by 
statement must be corrected. If this information has been included in your materials and you 
wish to rebut the Department’s conclusion, you must respond in writing to the Department at the 
address below or BOERegulatory@michigan.gov within 15 business days of the date of this 
letter; otherwise the Department will treat the complaint as resolved. 
 
Please be advised that this notice has served to remind you of your obligation under the Act to 
identify your printed matter and may be used in future proceedings as evidence that tends to 
establish a knowing violation of the Act. A knowing violation is a misdemeanor offense and may 
merit referral to the Attorney General for enforcement action. MCL 169.247(6), 215(10). 
     

Sincerely, 
 
Regulatory Section 
Bureau of Elections 
Michigan Department of State  
 

Enclosure 
c: Bruce Fealk 
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3.  True, that ad did appear on page 21A in the ROCHESTER POST on 06 OCT 2022, and as noted in the complaint, 
appeared without the required campaign disclaimer statement. 
 
4. What the complaint does not inform the State, is the supporting documentation and information which would have 
disclosed that the customer's artwork did in fact contain the legally required campaign disclaimer: " Paid for by Baggot 
and Fashho...... " 
 
5. What the complaint also does not disclose is that in developing the page layout for the 06 OCT edition of the paper, 
the layout artist, while resizing and fitting the multiple and various elements of the page together, inadvertently cut off 
the bottom and left side of the ad artwork, thus the missing disclaimer on the published ad for that day. 
 
6. Subsequently, due to various complaints arising from said publication, the ROCHESTER POST worked with their 
customers, Baggot and Fashho, and re-ran the ad one week later on page 28A on 13 OCT 2022, at their own expense, 
free of charge to the customers, with the legally require disclaimer appearing. 
 
It took me considerable time and effort out of my busy afternoon today to track, to investigate, and to piece together 
the facts of matter, previously unknown to me, but known by the principals involved in the matter.  I have also been 
able to collect additional evidence in the form of pictures of the first and second ads, and have attached said images. 
 
I trust that this additional information is sufficient to satisfy the requirements of cleansing my record, as well as clearing 
my good name and that of my campaign. 
 
Lastly, perhaps in the future, should Mr. Fealk have any questions or perceived concerns arising out of the actions of 
members of his own community, he would choose to do the honorable thing and call his fellow citizen *first*, before 
unnecessarily pulling a false fire alarm in Lansing.   
Just a gracious suggestion. 
 
I again thank you and the State for bringing this matter to my attention, and for offering me the opportunity to correct 
and set the official record.  Have a great week! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dennis Talluto 
 
--  
Dennis Talluto 
Candidate, Rochester Community Schools Board of Education 
Rochester Hills, MI 
dennisforrochesterschoolboard@gmail.com 
https://dennisforrochesterschoolboard.com 
Dennis Talluto for Rochester School Board | Facebook 







 

 
MICHIGAN BUREAU OF  ELECTIONS  

RICHARD H .  AUSTIN BUILDING ●  1ST FLOOR ●  430  W.  ALLEGAN ●  LANSING,  MICHIGAN 48918  
Mi ch i gan .gov/E le ct i ons  ●  (517)  335-3234  

November 4, 2022 
Bruce Fealk  
1474 Oakstone Drive 
Rochester Hills, MI 48309      
 
Via email bfealk@gmail.com  
 
Re: Fealk v. Talluto 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2022 – 10 – 147 – 47  
 

Dear Mr. Fealk: 
 
The Department of State received a response from Mr. Talluto to the complaint you filed against 
him alleging a violation of the Michigan Campaign Finance Act, 1976 P.A. 388, MCL 169.201 
et seq. A copy of the response is provided as an enclosure with this letter. Because the 
respondent is disputing the allegation, the Department retracts the warning issued to the 
respondent and will consider his response and your rebuttal, if you choose to provide one, in 
making a determination.  
 
You may file a rebuttal statement after reviewing the enclosed response. If you elect to file a 
rebuttal statement, you are required to do so within 10 business days of the date of this letter. The 
rebuttal statement may be emailed to BOERegulatory@michigan.gov or mailed to the 
Department of State, Bureau of Elections, Richard H. Austin Building, 1st Floor, 430 West 
Allegan Street, Lansing, Michigan 48918.  
  

Sincerely, 
 
Regulatory Section 

                                                                                                Bureau of Elections 
                                                                                                Michigan Department of State 
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November 27, 2022 
Dennis Talluto 
P.O. Box 80943 
Rochester Hills, 48306       
 
Re: Fealk v. Talluto  

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2022 – 10 – 147 – 47  
 

Dear Mr. Talluto: 
 
The Department of State (Department) has finished investigating the campaign finance 
complaint filed against you by Bruce Fealk that you violated the Michigan Campaign Finance 
Act (MCFA or Act). This letter concerns the disposition of that complaint. 
 
The complaint alleged that you ran an advertisement without including the required disclosure of 
the name and address of the person paying for the advertisement.  
 
Initially, the Department determined that there was reason to believe that that a violation had 
occurred and issued a warning to you on October 17, 2022.   
 
You responded to the complaint. In your response, you claimed that you did not place or pay for 
the advertisement in question, and that it was instead paid for by your supporters. You went on to 
state that the disclosure was mistakenly cut off of the advertisement by the newspaper, the 
Rochester Post, and that the newspaper re-ran the advertisement—including the disclosure—free 
of charge to correct the mistake. Finally, you submitted copies of the advertisements that ran in 
the newspaper on October 6, 2022 and October 13, 2022.  
 
Because you denied that a violation had occurred, the Department retracted its warning and sent 
your response to Mr. Fealk for a rebuttal on November 4, 2022. To date, a rebuttal has not been 
received.  
 
The MCFA and corresponding administrative rules require a person who produces printed 
material that relates to an election include the phrase “Paid for by [name and address of the 
person who paid for the item].”  MCL 169.247(1), R 169.36(2). A knowing violation constitutes 
a misdemeanor offense punishable by a fine of up to $1,000.00, imprisonment for up to 93 days, 
or both. MCL 169.247(6). 
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The Department has reviewed the evidence submitted in this matter and finds that insufficient 
evidence has been presented to support a finding of a potential violation of the MCFA. The 
October 13, 2022 advertisement submitted by you does include a disclosure that the 
advertisement was paid for by Baggot and Fashho, PIC. While the advertisement does not show 
an address, that omission is not on your part.  
 
Because the violation of the MCFA alleged in the complaint has not been substantiated by  
sufficient evidence, the Department dismisses the complaint and will take no further enforcement 
action. If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact me at 
BOERegulatory@michigan.gov. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Jenny McInerney, Regulatory Attorney 
       Bureau of Elections 
       Michigan Department of State 
  
c: Bruce Fealk  
         




